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Williams, on July 15, 1889. She was born Julr 15, 1859, and
...vas the daughter of Michael Williams, a farmer of Xorfolk, and
hi,' . ife, :\Iargaret (Foley) Williams. BJ-' this marriage there
was one child, Mary Angela ~rargaret, born May 16, 1891, now
of ~Iinneapolis. TIle familJ' faith is that of the Catholic church.

Henry A. Peterson, one of the influential farmers of Sacred
Heart township, was born in Sweden, March 1, 1861. His step­
father, Joh11 Peterson, came to Goodhue county in the early six­
ties and in 1868 located in section 20, in Sacred Heart township,
where he secured a preemption right to 160 acres, later relin­
quishing it for a homestead of 80 acres. Here he built a log
cabin and began breaking the land with an ox team. He used
to bring his produce to Kew HIm and later to Willmar. Coffee,
tl'a and such luxuries were dispensed with, and in their place
Wl:'re substituted ground wheat for coffee, or toasted bread crumbs
and bN'ries were used in making tea. He had h,·o cows which
hl' had brought with him from Goodhue county. He impro"l'ed
his farm, bought more land, increasiug it to 280 acres and built
new buildings.

:.\fl'. Peterson was interested in the public affairs of' the tOWIl­
ship am] held the position of supervisor several terms. He also
served 011 the school board. He was a member of the Xorwegian
Lntht'rall church and the first serdces of that chUl'ch were held
in his cabin. John Peterson died in 188:3, at the lig-e of fort;.-··
six years, and his wife died at thl' age of sixt;\'-six ~·ears. Hl'lH'J'
Peterson grew to manhood in the township of Sacred Heart, and
received his' earl;\' education ill the cOllntr,'" school held ill the
old log SCllOOl house. He remained on tht> home ffll'lll and, after
his father's deatll, took upon himself the responsibilit~· of the
homc. AftN' his lIlfll'riagt> he llJovcd to his IH'PSC'ut location. which
he had pUl'chasl'd in 1891, Jl10villg the npxt ~'eal'. It "'as a tl'flC't '
of 240 acres. It has since been increased to 300 acres and is a
well-kept and fine looking farIll, known as the" Altamont Farm."
He raises a good grade of stock and earries on general farming,
using the most modern l11achincr~-. :.\11'. PptC'rson has held sev­
eral township offices and has sened' on the school board. He
bas been greatly interested in all the co-operative mo....ements
of his county and is a Ill~mher of the Co-opel'ati....e ::\Iming COIll­
pallY, the Co-operati....e Elevator, and tl1\' Co-operative Crrall1eQ'.
He 'was the secretary and manager of the Cr('flllll'r~' ,,,hen it was
organized. In 1881 he represented his district in tIle State Leg­
islature on the Allianee ticket. He camp hefol'l' the }1l'opll' on
tIll' People' 's ticket later. but ,,'as not thl'11 (·]Pcted. ::\Ir. Pl'tel'­
SOil was united in marriage to Bertha Kringsberg'. bol'll in Swe­
den. She came to America in 1869 with her parents, who located
in Hawk Creek township. becoming pioneers of' that spction. Five
ehildl't'n were born to this mal'I'iag-e: ::\Iabc'l. H g'I'lllluatr of tJle
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Sacred Heart high school and now studying music; Spencer, who
is attelJding high school; Ethel C., who is attending the state
university; Bertram, a student at high school, and Thelma, who
attends the rural schools.

010f Kringsberg, deceased, an early pioneer of Hawk Creek
township, was born in Verineland, Sweden, Sept. 9, 1836. He
came to America in 1869, locating at Hawk Creek the same year,
where he took a homestead in. section 2, of eighty acres. He
first lived in a dugout and later built a log cabin which, in time,
was replaced by a frame house. He planted groves, erected
buildings and became one of the representative farmers. At the
time of'his death he had 360 acres. He died Sept. 29, 1901. He
was nlarried in Sweden, Aug. 9, 1865, to Martha Peterson, born
in Yel'lUeland, Sweden, ~Iarch 20, 1847, and died in Sacred Heart
,"illage, Nov. 1, 1913. Twelve children were born to these par­
ents: Bertha, Matilda, Ole, Albert, Emelia, Ida, Hilmer, Emil,
Peter, Peter, Mathilda and Ludvig.

Johannes Hang, better known as John Haug, was born in
Korwar, Jan. 13, 1844, son of Johannes and Bertha (Gjerdrum)
Haug, who were farmers in Norway. There were eight children
in the family: Severen, Martin, Arne, Karnelius, Johannes,
JO!lan, Bertha and Lella. John was the only one of the family
who came to America, coming to Quebec in 1866 and going im­
mediately to Minnesota. He located at Northfield and for three
rears worked around among the farmers. In 1868 he secured a
homestead in Renville county, in section 28, in Sacred Heart
township. He did not move upon his claim until 1869, after his
marriage. He built a log cabin, 14 br 16 feet, and, with one cow
and an ox team, began farming upon this tract of 80 acres. All
supplies were hauled from New DIm. The land was wild prairie
land without a tree on the place, no roads, but in time Mr. Haug
set out groves of trees, built modern buildings and barns and in­
creased his farm to 450 acres. Mr. Haug has held the township
offices of supervisor and treasurer, having held the latter posi­
tion for twenty-five years. He is also a member of the church
in his neighborhood and helped organize the first church and
' ....as one of its first trustees.

In 1868 Mr. Haug was married in Rice county to Bertha Hoff,
born in Norway, Feb. 13, 1851, daughter of Christopher Hoff.
She came to Minnesota with her uncle when she was fourteen
years old. Mr. and Mrs. Haug have had twelve children: Idan,
born Sept. 24, 1869, is now in the machinery business at Win­
nipeg, Canada. He married Selena Johnson and has four chil-'
cIren, Jesse, Esther, Florence and Winfield. Minnie, born May
3, 1871. and died Jan. 30, 1904, was the wife of John Listerud,
l1nd left the following children: Hjelmer, Morris, Edna, Eva
and Ruth. Barbara. born Jan. 9, 1873. is the wife of Hans Braun,


